Public Document Pack

Agenda for Asset Management Forum
Monday, 2nd December, 2024, 9.30 am

District Council
Members of Asset Management Forum

Councillors: T Olive, P Arnott, P Hayward (Chair), S Hawkins and East Devon District Council
G Jung Blackdown House
Border Road

Heathpark Industrial Estate

Venue: online via zoom app Honiton
EX14 1EJ

DX 48808 HONITON
Tel: 01404 515616

Contact: Debbie Meakin;

01395 517540; email dmeakin@eastdevon.gov.uk

(or group number 01395 517546)
Friday, 22 November 2024, reissued 27 November 2024

www.eastdevon.gov.uk

1 Notes from the previous meeting held on 17 June 2024 (Pages 3-7)
To confirm the notes from the previous meeting.

2 Apologies
3 Declarations of interest

Guidance is available online to Councillors and co-opted members on making
declarations of interest

4 Public speaking
Information on public speaking is available online

5 Matters of urgency
Information on matters of urgency is available online

6 Confidential/exempt item(s)

To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the press) have
been excluded. There are no items which officers recommend should be dealt
with in this way.

\l

Estates Team update (Pages 8 -11)

(o]

Place Major Projects & Programmes Team Update (Pages 12 - 17)

9 Property and FM Team update (Pages 18 - 43)

page 1


http://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillor-conduct/councillor-reminder-for-declaring-interests/
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/public-speaking/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-public-meetings/#article-content
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/matters-of-urgency/

Under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, any members of the
public are now allowed to take photographs, film and audio record the proceedings and
report on all public meetings (including on social media). No prior notification is needed but
itwould be helpful if you could let the democratic services team know you plan to film or
record so that any necessary arrangements can be made to provide reasonable facilities for
you to report on meetings. This permission does not extend to private meetings or parts of
meetings which are not open to the public. You should take all recording and photography
equipment with you if a public meeting moves into a session which is not open to the public.

If you are recording the meeting, you are asked to act in a reasonable manner and not
disrupt the conduct of meetings for example by using intrusive lighting, flash photography or
asking people to repeat statements for the benefit of the recording. You may not make an
oral commentary during the meeting. The Chairman has the power to control public
recording and/or reporting so it does not disrupt the meeting.

Members of the public exercising their right to speak during Public Speakingwill be
recorded.

Decision making and equalities

Fora copy ofthis agendain large print, please contactthe Democratic
Services Teamon 01395517546

page 2


http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/decision-making-and-equalities-duties/

Agenda Item 1
EAST DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Asset Management Forum held online via zoom
appon 17 June 2024

Attendance list at end of document
The meeting started at 9.35 am and ended at 11.35 am

1 Notes from the previous meeting held on 4 March 2024
The notes from the previous meeting were agreed.
2 Declarations of interest

Clir Hookway; Affects NRI Member of Exmouth Town Council: Minute 3 Place and
Prosperity Team update

Clir Barlow; Affects NRI Member of Sidmouth Town Council: Minute 3 Place and
Prosperity Team update

Clir Davey, Affects NRI Member of Exmouth Town Council: Minute 3 Place and
Prosperity Team update

ClIr Heath; Affects NRI Member of Beer Parish Council: Minute 2 Community Asset
transfer proposal

Clir Hayward; Affects NRI Employee of Axminster Town Council: Minute 3 Place and
Prosperity Team update and Minute 5 Property and FM Team update

3 Public speaking

None.
4 Matters of urgency
None.
S Confidential/exempt item(s)
None.
6 Community Asset Transfer Proposal - Land at Jubilee Gardens,

Jubilee hardstanding (including playpark) and Beach Court Car
Park, Beer

An expression of interest had been submitted by Beer Parish Council to acquire land ay
Jubilee Gardens, Jubilee hardstanding and Beach Court car park.

Consultation was now underway with senior management, the local Ward member, the
Asset Management Forum, and others as appropriate.

The Forum was presented with the expression of interest with a request for their

comments as part of the consultation which would assistin informing the
recommendation to Portfolio Holder.

page 3



Asset Management Forum 17 June 2024

The Assistant Director for Streetscene provided the Forum with the history of
maintenance of the Gardens. Negotiations had been ongoing for some time over the
wider Beer Parish asset transfer pilot. The maintenance level had been reduced since
2009 due to budget restraints, but had been carried out as scheduled and to the
specified requirement. The proposal by the Parish Council aspired for an enhanced level
of maintenance. Concerns still to resolve included:

Plan need to be in place for biodiversity and bat roosts;

Health and safety, and risk management, for any works taking place on the bank and cliff
edge;

Consider the cost of maintaining the retaining wall and cliff slope areas, rather than
excluding from the red line transfer. These have higher maintenance costs;

£15,000 annual “saving” for Streetscene maintenance contract was not a tangible saving,
in that those staff were still employed and would have to be deployed elsewhere. Whilst
there was demand in other parts of the district, the saving to the District Council was
minimal;

An SLA would need to be in place between the Events Team of EDDC and Beer Parish
Council in order to manage the bookings, administration and the health and safety
requirements for events at the Jubilee and associated areas such as Charlie’s Yard.

Councillor John Health gave a provisional view from the Parish Council, with comments
on their outcomes as follows:

Beach Court car park would transfer to BPC and continue to be managed by EDDC, with
BPC paying costs, they would be responsible for boundaries, repairs and white lining —
estimated £1200 income to BPC;

If gardens transfer, assets must be in serviceable condition, and any H&S issues are
dealt with prior to transfer or the clear costidentified to the BPC which has not been
quantified yet;

Cliff excluded from transfer;

Opening up of gardens — renew and maintenance of fence and railings falls to BPC,;
EDDC owns the beach, being a considerable income generator for the authority from the
concessions there;

Does not feel that the cliff area would deteriorate further at this stage.

The Assistant Director — Place, Asset and Commercialisation outlined to the Forum:

The financial and operational risks for the area in question, because of the coastal
location and cliff. Whilst Jubilee Gardens is owned by EDDC, it was in the gift of EDDC
to close sections of the Gardens area off if there was a risk to the public, such as a risk of
cliff fall. If transferred there would need to be agreement around this and the two
authorities would need to work together to undertake this;

The condition of assets at time of transfer would be based on what was a reasonable to
both parties.

Discussion on the expression of interest included:

Consider if a lease option would work for both parties to establish a phased transfer and
that the right decision had been made before the transfer of land and responsibilities was
legally binding into perpetuity; whilst this goes against the asset transfer policy, the Ward
Member agreed that the Parish may consider such an option if put forward;

Any work on the site in the event of an asset transfer, if by either volunteers or employed
staff, would still be subject to both risk assessments and health and safety measures to
protect both those undertaking work and the public;

Explore other Streetscene demands to redeploy staff if the maintenance of the area does
transfer to the Parish Council;

Phasing the transfer of the areas allows time to gradually redeploy to other needed areas;
Care with any transfer that the District Council are not left with considerable liabilities in
future years for cliff area;

page 4



Asset Management Forum 17 June 2024

The Forum was in agreement that there was sufficient discussion and information
available for the process to proceed to next stage, in particular to consider a full business
case for the proposal.

RESOLVED:

1. That AMF notes the report and offers its thoughts on the application at the
meeting, as part of the consultation process.

2. That AMF notes that following completion of this consultation, that in accordance
with the Procedure, Officers will make a recommendation to the Portfolio Holder
for Economy and Assets on whether the applicant should be invited to submit a
business case for one or more sites.

3. That AMF notes that should the recommendation be that this application does not
progress to the Business Case stage, officers will contact the Parish Council to
discuss their proposals and identify whether there is scope for a collaborative
approach to achieve some of their objectives set out in the EOIL.

Place and Prosperity Team update

The Assistant Director — Place, Asset and Commercialisation presented the team
update, which covered updates on:

Depots review

Public toilets, Esplanade and Drill Hall, Sidmouth

UKSPF Feasibility Study

Seaton and Axminster Employment sites

Seaton Moridunum

The Interim Director for Place spoke to the Forum about the rationale for the delivery of
small business units, making reference to the challenge of market failure. On paper, as
a profit making exercise, the small business units would fail because of the cost of
maintaining the units against the realistic rent level that a small business could afford.
However the Council was taking a more holistic approach in supporting the social and
economic needs of the area; therefore some assets would not bring profit but be of huge
benefit in supplying local jobs.

Questions and comments from Members included:

o Lease land to local business to develop their own units to progress the delivery of units at
a faster pace;

e Feasibility Study useful for making difficult decisions based on evidence;

e It was confirmed that ongoing maintenance for the two public toilets in Sidmouth, subject
to planning permission going through, would be provided by Rockfish;

e Emphasising the importance of the Camperdown Depot site due to its location to serve
the marine economy.

The Forum noted the report.
Estates Team update

The Estates team update covered:

e Turnover and occupancy;

e Review of concession provision at Steamer Steps, Budleigh Salterton following storm
damage to the existing hut. The team are working with the current tenant to provide a
solution that can tolerate seasonal storms;

Terms now agreed for site at Durham Way, Honiton;
e 2 units at Riverside Workshops, Seaton being prepared for bringing to the market.
page 5



Asset Management Forum 17 June 2024

Questions and comments from Members included:

e Progress on the review on office accommodation at Blackdown House and Exmouth
Town Hall, in line with the Business Centre. In response, the Forum were advised that
the accommodation strategy was due before the Executive Leadership Team in the
following months. The use of the Business Centre had only been a temporary measure
for meeting space demands, and was intended to revert back to its intended use as office
space for small businesses; how the office facilities were used at BDH and ETC were
currently being reviewed,

e In response to a question about the concession at Budleigh Salterton referenced in the
report, the Forum were informed that the lease of the beach to EDDC extended far wider
than the hut that had been storm damaged. It was re-iterated that the team were working
with the existing tenant to provide a solution. Demand was high for the concession in that
location.

The Forum noted the report.
Property and FM Team update

The Forum were presented with an update report from the Property and FM Team,
covering work completed and planned for the period November 2023 to May 2024.

Questions and comments from Members included:

e Increases in costs for toilets included for the replacement of outdated wash and dry units,
replacing them with separate units in order to keep the toilets open. Whilst new builds
for many toilets was scheduled, repairs and replacements still had to be made to keep the
facilities open and hence high costs in recent times;

e In response to the grant application for Sidmouth Pool (as indeed other pool sites)
decarbonisation consultancy works, it was confirmed that if the application was
successful, the budget allocated for the same work would not be used,

e Discussions were continuing on a solution to resolve the appetite for two additional toilet
cubicles in the Ham West area with Sidmouth Town Council;

e Explanation of gutter work at the Ocean, Exmouth.

The Chair thanked the team for their continued work. The Forum noted the report.

Attendance List
Councillors present:
T Olive

P Hayward (Chair)

S Hawkins

Councillors also present (for some or all the meeting)
| Barlow

R Collins

O Davey

J Heath

R Jefferies

N Hookway

Officers in attendance:
Tim Child, Assistant Director Place, Assets & Commercialisation
Andrew Hancock, Assistant Director Sgéegeé%cene



Asset Management Forum 17 June 2024

Rob Harrison, Senior Estates Surveyor

Debbie Meakin, Democratic Services Officer

Gerry Mills, Project Manager Place & Prosperity (Exmouth)

Jorge Pineda-Langford, Principal Building Surveyor, Property & FM
Andrew Wood, Director of Place (interim)

Councillor apologies:

P Arnott
G Jung

Chair Date:

page 7



Agenda ltem 7

Report to: Asset Management Forum

Date of Meeting 2 December 2024

Document classification: Part A Public Document e .
District Council
Exemption applied: None

Review date for release N/A

Estates Team Update
Report summary:

The report provides an update on the areas of work the Estates Team are involved in.

Is the proposed decision in accordance with:
Budget Yes X No []

Policy Framework Yes X No []
Recommendation:

That the Asset Management Forum note the report.

Reason for recommendation:

To ensure that members of the Asset Management Forum are informed about the work of the
team and ongoing performance of the portfolio.

Officer: Rob Harrison rharrison@eastdevon.gov.uk 01395517498

Portfolio(s) (check which apply):

LI Climate Action and Emergency Response
[1 Coast, Country and Environment

[] Council and Corporate Co-ordination

] Communications and Democracy

0 Economy
Finance and Assets

[0 Strategic Planning
[0 Sustainable Homes and Communities
O Culture, Leisure, Sport and Tourism

Equalities impact Low Impact

Climate change Low Impact

Risk: Low Risk;

Links to background information
Link to Council Plan

Priorities (check which apply)
page 8


mailto:rharrison@eastdevon.gov.uk
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/council-business/our-plans/council-plan/

[0 A supported and engaged community

[0 Carbon neutrality and ecological recovery

Resilient economy that supports local business
Financially secure and improving quality of services

Reportin full

1. As part of the marketing campaign to increase occupancy at the East Devon Business
Centre, the Estates Team recently organised an event to celebrate 25 years of the
Business Centre providing workspace and supporting businesses. The aim of the well
supported event was to promote the offering of the business centre and raise awareness of
the opportunities that exist in terms of office accommodation and conference facilities. As
part of the celebration the Chair of the Council, Clir Eleanor Rylance unveiled a plaque
commemorating the milestone.

|E| This image cannot currently be displayed.

Celeéra(ing 25Years of
the st Devon Business

2. Following a successful marketing campaign, two units at Riverside Workshops in Seaton
have been re let. The units had become available following vacation by the previous
tenants and the Estates Team marketed the units and have agreed new leases with two
incoming tenants to ensure a swift re letting.

3. The Team are currently preparing necessary documentation to allow the sale of a number
of properties at Auction in early 2025. The properties in question are the former methodist
Chapel in New Street Honiton, the public toilets at Sidford Cross and Marsh Road, Seaton
and a small area of land at Woodbury Salterton. It is anticipated that the properties will
feature in the Auction in February 2025.

page 9



. Following consideration of the request from Beer Parish Council at the previous AMF
meeting, a report was prepared for the Portfolio Holder for Economy & Assets
recommending that Beer Parish Council be invited to submit a detailed business case for
the proposal. In terms of other CAT requests, Members have recently been consulted on
applications in Honiton and Seaton and the responses to these will be used to present
further reports to the Portfolio Holder for consideration.

In September the Estates Team completed the acquisition of an additional 18 acres of land
at Seaton Marshes. The land completed the Council’'s ownership of the marshes at the
Southern end of the estuary and will form a natural entry point to Seaton Wetlands. The
purchase was mainly funded by the receipt from the sale of Seaton Jurassic earlier in the
year, the proceeds from which had been ringfenced for investment in the natural
environment and heritage assets in the town of Seaton.

. A meeting is arranged for 26! November for Members and Officers to meet with the
Directors of the Norman Lockyer Observatory to explore opportunities for different ways of
working to secure the long term future of this important Observatory.

. Following the positive and engaging Asset Management Plan Member Workshops earlier
this year which mapped out a way forward and agreed key principles and structure,
conflicting priorities has meant that this important piece of work has been delayed.
Additional interim resource has now been secured using existing budget and this resource
will focus on completing this draft Asset Management Plan through January — March 2025.

page 10



8. Disposal of Category B and C public toilets is progressing well. Transfers to Town and
Parish Councils are on track to complete by 315t March 2025, a number of other leasehold
disposals to commercial tenants are under conditional offer (subject to planning) but with
completion not anticipated until summer of 2025. With other sites we have exhausted
reletting with a publicly accessible toilet facility and as per the approval are now intending to
progress to auction.

9. Following on from the publication of the asset register which was outlined at a previous
AMF meeting, work has been ongoing to develop a system to enable AMF members to
have greater visibility around assets and their performance. In order to demonstrate this to
Members a separate session is being arranged for AMF Members to familiarise themselves
with the data and agree next steps.

Financial implications:
There are no direct financial implication resulting from the report.
Legal implications:

There are no substantive legal issues to be added to this report

page 11



Agenda Iltem 8

Report to: Asset Management Forum

Date of Meeting: 2 December 2024

Document classification: Part A Public Document — ;
District Council
Exemption applied: None

Review date for release N/A

Place Major Projects & Programmes Team Update
Report summary:

The report provides a summary of the various projects that the Major Projects &
Programmes Team are currently involved in delivering.

Is the proposed decision in accordance with:
Budget Yes X No L]
Policy Framework Yes X No [

Recommendation:

That the Asset Management Forum note the contents of this report.

Reason for recommendation:

To ensure that members of the Asset Management Forum are informed about projects and
programmes that are currently being progressed by the team.

Officer: Naomi Harnett - Corporate Lead Major Projects & Programmes (Interim)
nharnett@eastdevon.gov.uk; Marie Ainsworth - Place & Prosperity Officer
mainsworth@eastdevon.gov.uk; Alison Hayward - Project Manager
ahayward@eastdevon.gov.uk 01395 571738; Paul Osborne — Green Infrastructure Project
Manager posborne@eastdevon.gov.uk; Frances Wadsley - Enterprise Zone Project
Manager fwadsley@eastdevon.gov.uk

Portfolio(s) (check which apply):

Climate Action and Emergency Response
Coast, Country and Environment

Council and Corporate Co-ordination
Communications and Democracy
Economy

Finance and Assets

Strategic Planning

Sustainable Homes and Communities
Culture, Leisure, Sport and Tourism

Equalities impact Low Impact

Climate change Low Impact
page 12


mailto:nharnett@eastdevon.gov.uk
mailto:mainsworth@eastdevon.gov.uk
mailto:ahayward@eastdevon.gov.uk
mailto:posborne@eastdevon.gov.uk
mailto:fwadsley@eastdevon.gov.uk

Risk: Medium Risk; Projects which involve considering the future uses of council owned assets
involves a level of risk be it financial or reputational. These would be reported to cabinet at the
relevant time when recommendations are being made to take a project forward for delivery.

Links to background information

Link to Council Plan

Priorities (check which apply)

A supported and engaged community

Carbon neutrality and ecological recovery

Resilient economy that supports local business
Financially secure and improving quality of services

1. This report provides an overview of work currently being undertaken by the Major
Projects and Programmes team. The projects are wide ranging, supporting the
delivery of a range of Council Plan priorities.

2. Depots Review

2.1 The Place, Assets and Commercialisation Service are leading on a project to review
the Council’'s operational depot properties. The Council's Streetscene and Recycling
and Waste Services need operational depot facilities that are fit for purpose, able to
support service, operations and fleet decarbonisation and in locations that optimise
service delivery, resilience and business continuity.

2.2 These are critical frontline services that will be required to meet the needs of a
growing population. An initial report has been provided to Officers, and we are now
undertaking an Options Assessment of the various proposals for how the sites can
be provided in the future. Officers are engaging with the existing Recycling and
Waste Future Service Member Working Group in order to provide cross party
engagement in the issues arising that relate to this project.

2.3In due course, Officers will prepare an Outline Business Case for reporting to
Cabinet with recommendations on a way forward.

3. Public toilets, Esplanade & Drill Hall, Sidmouth

3.1 Following granting of planning permission for the Rockfish refurbishment and
redevelopment of these sites, the public toilet site has now been transferred to
Rockfish in line with the lease agreement.

3.2 Rockfish has appointed a team of project managers and is in the process of finalising
the contractor appointment. At the time of writing, the temporary toilets are in place
and work is expected to start later in November to demolish the former toilet block in
order to provide the new public toilets. The main programme of works on the Drill
Hall is expected to commence in the new year, largely due to ensuring that any
relevant ecological issues are resolved. Rockfish is hoping that the new restaurant
will be open in summer 2025.

page 13


https://eastdevon.gov.uk/councilplan/

4. UKSPF Feasibility Studies, Exmouth

4.1 The UKSPF programme is funding a feasibility study for Exmouth Queens Drive
Space and Beach Gardens, this requires six concept designs up to RIBA stage 2
and will give EDDC a number of options, with cost estimates, to help guide future
improvements on these spaces. This work forms part of the wider Placemaking for
Exmouth Town and Seafront project, which is a key corporate priority.

4.2 The feasibility study was put out to tender in August and September, resulting in 18
tender submissions. During the due diligence process, a Freedom of Information
(FOI) request and a complaint was received with regards to the preferred bidder
status. An FOI response has been returned to the complainant, officers are awaiting
legal advice regards the remainder of the complaint. EDDC Officers are exploring
next steps to progress this work within the funding window (by end of March 2025).

5. Stalled Employment Sites (Axminster, Honiton and Seaton)

5.1 A multidisciplinary project team has been assembled to review delivery options for
sites in Axminster, Honiton and Seaton.

5.2 The initial focus on the team is the delivery of Hayne Lane in Honiton.

5.3 Options are being reviewed on the other employment sites. A report will be brought
forward to cabinet in due course setting out options for delivery.

6. Seaton Moridunum

6.1 Cabinet has approved the selection of a preferred developer and the terms of
disposal for this site. The Council’'s Legal Team is now instructed and preparing
relevant documentation.

7. Clyst Meadows Country Park

7.1 The planning application for Clyst Meadows, a new country park in Broadclyst
Station, has now been submitted and the public consultation phase has just closed.
The country park will provide mitigation to help reduce the impact of the increasing
population in East Devon and Exeter on the internationally protected Exe Estuary
and Pebblebed Heaths. These important habitats are important for a range of
species including overwintering birds including Dark-bellied Brent Geese, and
summer migrants such as Nightjar.

7.2 The design for the new country park has been developed following consultation with
residents in 2023. We have amended the proposals to respond to feedback and
have moved the proposed car park to the southern part of the site. As part of the
scheme we will also deliver the first part of a new shared walking and cycle trail
between Station Road and Mosshayne Lane, as part of a new Cranbrook to Exeter
cycleway.

7.3East Devon’s Countryside Team will manage the site in the future, working with
Broadclyst Parish Council and the community to provide a range of educational
activities and events. There will be opportunities for local people to volunteer to help
improve the value of the site for wildlife.

7.4In May 2024 Cabinet approved an increased budget of £4.114M of which £3,383,642
is proposed to be met from CIL subject to CIL Member Working Party decision, (with

page 14



the remainder funded through existing s106 contributions (£530,358) and £200,000
from East Devon District Council's capital programme). CIL Member Working Party
will be meeting in December to consider requests for CIL expenditure. The budget
includes establishment costs which are estimated at £1M and an endowment to
cover lifetime management costs (80 years) of £2M.

7.5Minor works have commenced on site with work to reprofile ditches on the site and
installing ‘leaky dams’ to enhance their biodiversity value. New fencing to enclose
our boundaries adjacent to Shercroft Close and Station Road will also be installed
shortly. We are currently appointing consultants to undertake technical design and
tender for the works with the aim of commencing the main contract on site next
spring and opening late summer 2025.

S\ cLyst
1 c
24055 - Station Road Country Park / }z’EAulakAELY Devo :

Gl
Location Plan | 05/09/2024 PARK

Clyst Meadows Masterplan

8. Cranbox, Cranbrook

8.1 Cranbox was initially conceived in 2014 to create local jobs and address deficits
identified in a community needs analysis for Cranbrook carried out by the then
Community Development Officer. The needs analysis identified a lack of community,
retail and social infrastructure in Cranbrook, which, at the time, did not have the
neighbourhood shops or the pub in the town centre.

8.2 The initial concept for Cranbox was designed to provide modular and easily
transportable accommodation quickly and cheaply for small and start-up businesses
and community services. Modular designs and mobile units could be scaled and
located as needed and arranged to enclose outdoor spaces to host informal social
gatherings, community or cultural events, or serve as commercial spaces for
business occupiers.

page 15



8.3In early May 2024 the Cranbox project was submitted to the Devon & Torbay Net
Zero Capital Programme, a £16m fund which forms part of the Devolution package.
Cranbox was one of three projects submitted within East Devon. £1.9m was sought
to deliver the scheme, which will be owned and operated by Cranbrook Town
Council. The funding bid drew on the results of a feasibility study and was funded
and developed by the Exeter and East Devon Enterprise Zone with the support of
Cranbrook Town Council.

8.4 The funding bid was successful and EDDC Cabinet will receive a report in November
2024 to accept the funding.

8.5 The proposed location of Cranbox is land at TC2 (to the north of the high street).
This land will be transferred to EDDC as required by a Cranbrook s.106 agreement.
At present the land transfer process is being progressed but has not concluded.
There are outstanding issues to be resolved with Devon County Council regarding
the Stage 2 ground investigations report and the services to the site. The EDDC
team is working to have completed the transfer of the land by late December 2024.

Scale: 1:2,000

0 40 80 100 160 m

Proposed location of Cranbox scheme - from Cranbrook Town Centre Masterplan

A Informal Spaceslinking Town Square & Country Park
B The Tillhouse (Cranbrook Town Hall)

C Cranbox (proposed location)

D Key Site (terminates view from Badger Way)

E Key Site (terminatesview from Cranbrook High St)

F Informal Open Space

G Link between Badger Way & Tillhouse Road

H Desire Line across Town Centre

page 16



Scale: 1:2,000
N N N W— |
0 40 80 100 160 m

Financial implications:
This is an update report with no new financial implications to highlight.
Legal implications:

There is no direct commentto be made in relation to this update report, each and any
individual issue will need to be considered as it arises

page 17



Agenda Iltem 9

Report to: Asset Management Forum

Date of Meeting: 2" December 2024 M .

Document classification: Part A Public Document ———— ——
District Council
Exemption applied: None

Review date for release N/A

Property and FM Team Update Report

Report summary:

This report summarises property and FM activities over the last few months and future activities.

The report also provides an update on ongoing capital projects and capital bids proposals for
2025/26.

Is the proposed decision in accordance with:
Budget Yes X No [

Policy Framework Yes X No []
Recommendation:

That the Forum
a) Note the contents of this report

Reason for recommendation:

To ensure Members of the Forum are informed of the Property and FM activities that have taken
place over the last few months and planned future activities.

Officer: Jorge Pineda-Langford — Principal Building Surveyor / Team Lead JPineda-
Langford@eastdevon.gov.uk 01395 571633

Portfolio(s) (check which apply):

[ Climate Action and Emergency Response
[1 Coast, Country and Environment

1 Council and Corporate Co-ordination

1 Communications and Democracy
Economy

Finance and Assets

O Strategic Planning

[0 Sustainable Homes and Communities
Culture, Leisure, Sport and Tourism

Equalities impact Low Impact
page 18



Climate change Low Impact
Risk: Low Risk;
Links to background information N/A

Link to Council Plan

Priorities (check which apply)

A supported and engaged community

Carbon neutrality and ecological recovery

Resilient economy that supports local business
Financially secure and improving quality of services

Report in full

1. Introduction

1.1.The Property and FM Team continues to support and fulfil the Council’s responsibilities
across its corporate property stock.

1.2.As background information, the Forum has previously received the following reports:

June 2024: “Property and FM Team Update Report”. The report provided an update on
the activities of the Property and FM Team to May 2024.

December 2023: “Update Report on Activities by Property & FM Team”. The report
provided an update on the activities of the Property and FM Team to October 2023.

June 2023: “Update Report on Activities by Property & FM Team”. The report provided
an update on the activities of the Property and FM Team to May 2023.

February 2023: “Update Report on Activities by Property & FM Team”. The report
provided an update on the activities of the Property and FM Team to February 2023.

November 2022: “Update Report on Activities by Property & FM Team”. The report
provided an update on the activities of the Property and FM Team to September 2022.

June 2022: “Update Report on Activities by Property & FM Team”. The report provided
an update on the activities of the Property and FM Team to May 2022.

1.3. This new report focuses on providing an update / summary on work being done and

planned since the previous report and it covers the period from June 2024 to October
2024.

page 19



2.1. A summary of planned preventive maintenance (PPM) and compliance works undertaken

2. Planned Preventive Maintenance and Compliance

between June 2024 to October 2024 is shown in the table below.

Location

PPM And Compliance Works

Axminster Leisure Centre

Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Axminster Millwey Rise Unit 7

Roller shutter door.

Broadclyst Leisure Centre

Automatic doors.
Emergency lighting system.
Lighting conductor.

Budleigh Salterton Workshop Communal
Toilet

Electrical - fixed wiring (3 years).

Colyton Leisure Centre

Emergency lighting system.

Gas fired boilers.

Heating and ventilation maintenance.
Lightning conductor.

Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Exmouth Camperdown Depot

Air conditioning unit / heat pump.
Electrical — PAT test.
Roller shutter door.

Exmouth East Devon Tennis Centre

Emergency lighting system.
Lightning conductor.

e Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Exmouth Imperial Recreation Grounds PC

Emergency lighting system.

Exmouth Leisure Centre

Electrical - fixed wiring (yearly).
Emergency lighting system.

Gas fired boilers.

Pumping stations.

Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Exmouth Magnolia Centre PC

Emergency lighting system.

Exmouth Manor Gardens Tool Shed

Fire extinguishers.

Exmouth Pavilion

Automatic doors.

Electrical - fixed wiring (3 years).

Gas fired boilers.

Lifts (biannually).

Roller shutter door.

Stage equipment inspection.

Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Exmouth Phear Park Gardeners Depot

Emergency lighting system.
Fire extinguishers.

Exmouth Town Hall

Fire shutters.

Gas fired boilers.

Lightning conductor.

Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Exmouth Withycombe Common Changing
Rooms

Electrical — PAT test.

e Emergency lighting system.

Fire extinguishers.

Honiton Allhallows Pavilion and Tool Shed

Gas fired boilers.

page 20



Location

PPM And Compliance Works

Honiton Blackdown House

Automatic doors.

Gas fired boilers.

Lifts (quarterly).

Lightning conductor.

Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Honiton East Devon Business Centre

Automatic doors.

Fire extinguishers.

Lightning conductor.

Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Honiton Leisure Centre

Automatic doors.

Emergency lighting system.

Gas fired boilers.

Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Honiton Swimming Pool

Automatic doors.
Gas fired boilers.
Lifts (biannually).
Pumping stations.

Honiton Thelma Hulbert Gallery

Electrical — PAT test.

Fire extinguishers.

Gas fired boilers.

Lifts (biannually).

Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Ottery St Mary Leisure Centre

¢ Lightning conductor.
¢ Qil fired boilers.
e Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Seaton West Walk PC

Pumping stations.

Sidford Changing Rooms

Fire extinguishers.
Gas fired boilers.
Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Sidmouth Cemetery Chapel and Store

Fire extinguishers.

Sidmouth Coburg Gardeners Groundsman
Shed

Fire extinguishers.

Sidmouth Connaught Gardens Gardeners
Store

Fire extinguishers.

Sidmouth Leisure Centre

Automatic doors.

Emergency lighting system.

Gas fired boilers.

Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

Sidmouth Manor Pavilion Theatre

Emergency lighting system.

Fire extinguishers.

Gas fired boilers.

Lifts (biannually).

Roller shutter door.

Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).
Zip boilers.

Sidmouth Manstone Depot

Fire extinguishers.
Roller shutter door.

¢ Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

page 21



Location

PPM And Compliance Works

Sidmouth Manstone Workshops 1 to 9

e Roller shutter door.

Sidmouth Swimming Pool

¢ Lightning conductor.
¢ Thermostatic mixing valves (showers etc.).

2.2. A summary of planned preventive maintenance (PPM) and compliance works planned
between November 2024 and March 2025.

Location

PPM and Compliance Works

Axminster Leisure Centre

e Automatic doors.
¢ Gas fired boilers.
e Heating and ventilation maintenance.

Broadclyst Leisure Centre

e Automatic doors.
e Heating and ventilation maintenance.

Budleigh Salterton Rolle Road PC

e Emergency lighting system.

Budleigh Salterton Station Road PC

e Emergency lighting system.

Exmouth Camperdown Depot

CCTV.

Exmouth East Devon Tennis Centre

Automatic doors.

Fire alarm system.

Gas fired boilers.

Heating and ventilation maintenance.

Exmouth Leisure Centre

Automatic doors.

Heating and ventilation maintenance.
Lifts (biannually).

Pool Calorex systems.

Pool plant maintenance.

Exmouth Manor Gardens PC

Electrical - fixed wiring (3 years).

Exmouth Manor Gardens Stage

e Stage equipment inspection.

Exmouth Ocean Building

e Doors and shutters.

Exmouth Pavilion

e Automatic doors.
e Heating and ventilation maintenance.

Exmouth Phear Park Lodge

e Gas fired boilers.

Exmouth Phear Park PC

o Emergency lighting system.

Exmouth Station PC

Emergency lighting system.

Exmouth Town Hall

Assistance alarm.

Automatic doors.

CCTV.

Electrical — PAT test.

Emergency lighting system.

Fire alarm system.

Fire extinguishers.

Heating and ventilation maintenance.
Lifts (Biannually).

ZIP boilers.

Exmouth Withycombe Common Changing
Rooms

Gas fired boilers.
Heating and ventilation maintenance.

page 22



Location

PPM and Compliance Works

Honiton Blackdown House

Automatic doors.

Fire extinguishers.

Generator maintenance.

Heating and ventilation maintenance.
Lifts (Biannually).

ZIP boilers.

Honiton East Devon Business Centre

Automatic doors.

Fire alarm system.

Gas fired boilers.

Heating and ventilation maintenance.
Intruder alarm.

ZIP boilers.

Honiton Leisure Centre

Automatic doors.
Heating and ventilation maintenance.

Honiton Swimming Pool

Automatic doors.

Electrical - fixed wiring (swimming pool).
Heating and ventilation maintenance.
Lifts (biannually).

Pool Calorex systems.

Pool plant maintenance.

Honiton Thelma Hulbert Gallery

Heating and ventilation maintenance.
Lifts (biannually).
Sump pump — clean.

Ottery St Mary Leisure Centre

Automatic doors.
Emergency lighting system.
Heating and ventilation maintenance.

Seaton Axe Valley Wetland Centre

Fire extinguishers.

Seaton Seafield Garden Gardeners Shed

Fire extinguishers.

Sidford Changing Rooms

Heating and ventilation maintenance.

Sidmouth Connaught Gardens Putting
Green Shed

Electrical - fixed wiring (3 years).

Sidmouth Leisure Centre

Automatic doors.
Heating and ventilation maintenance.

Sidmouth Manor Pavilion Theatre

CCTV.

Heating and ventilation maintenance.
Intruder alarm.

Lifts (Biannually).

Stage equipment inspection.

Sidmouth Manstone Depot

CCTV.

Fire alarm system.

Heating and ventilation maintenance.
Intruder alarm.

Sidmouth Swimming Pool

Automatic doors.

Electrical - fixed wiring (swimming pool).
Fire alarm system.

Gas fired boilers.

Heating and ventilation maintenance.
Pool plant maintenance.

page 23



2.3. The status of compliance and PPM work is shown below.

Compliance and Planned Maintenance
(Status - 21/11/2024)

Overdue

. 2%
Warning 3

7%

Compliant
91%

m Compliant Wamning ®m Overdue

Previous report figures:
Compliant 88%, Warning 8%, 4% Overdue 4%.

e Compliant: More than 30 days to due date.
e Warning: Within 30 days to due date and 13 days past due date.

e Overdue: More than 14 days past due date (Overdue figures include work that may
have already been undertaken but paperwork/certification is still to be
issued/received).

e Key Performance Indicator: Overdue figure must not exceed 10%.

page 24



over the next few months.

2.4. Other works not listed above, completed over the last six months and planned or ongoing

Location Planned Works Status
Colyton Leisure Centre Lighting repairs in sports hall. | Completed.
Exmouth Camperdown Depot | Upgrading to electrical supply | Completed.
Exmouth Leisure Centre EICR remedial works. Phase 1
completed.

Exmouth Leisure Centre

Pool circulation pumps
refurbishment.

Ordered, ongoing.

Exmouth Ocean

Investigations to various water
ingresses.

Ordered, ongoing.

Exmouth Pavilion

EICR remedials.

Ordered, ongoing.

Exmouth Phear Park Depot Structural survey works Completed.

Exmouth Phear Park Depot Structural repairs Ordered, ongoing.

Honiton East Devon Business | Internal decorations Completed.

Centre.

Honiton East Devon Business | Carpet and blinds Ongoing.

Centre. replacement.

Honiton swimming pool. Replacement of reception and | Completed.
viewing area light fittings.

Honiton swimming pool. Emergency lighting remedials. | Completed.

Seaton Riverside Workshops Schedule of dilapidations, Completed.

Unit 3

electrical inspection & building
works

Seaton Seafield Gardens
Tennis Pavilion

Replacement of lighting

Ordered, ongoing.

Sidmouth Leisure Centre Works to remove asbestos Completed.
floor tiles & replace with vinyl
flooring.
Sidmouth Swimming Pool Replacement of store doors. Completed.
Sidmouth Swimming Pool Repairs to flat roof over Completed.
reception area.
Sidmouth, Honiton, Exmouth Underwater surveys remedials | Completed.
swimming pools and balance tanks
maintenance works.
Sidmouth, Honiton, Exmouth Remedial underwater H&S Completed.

swimming pools

works & balance tanks
cleaned.

3. Reactive Maintenance

3.1. A summary of reactive jobs by property and allocation for the period June 2024 to October

page 25



2024 is shown in the table below.

Reactive Repair Cases
Month Contractor In-House | Unallocated Totals
Jun-24 25 48 2 75
Jul-24 37 59 4 100
Aug-24 34 53 3 90
Sep-24 27 61 7 95
Oct-24 36 59 8 103
Total 159 280 24 463
% by allocation 34.34% 60.48% 5.18% 100.00%
Reactive Repair Cases by Month
(June 2024 - October 2024)
120
100
80
60
40
20
0
Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24

Reactive Repair Cases Allocation

>
In-House /

60.48% I

(June 2024 - October 2024)

Unallocated
5.18%

S

Last reports figures:

page 26

Contractor
34.34%

7

-



In House 53.96%, Contractor 41.52%, Unallocated 4.52.

3.2. The status of reactive work for the period November 2023 to January 2024 is shown.
Reactive Repair Cases Status

(June 2024 - October 2024)
(All cases)

Open
8.64%

Last reports figures:
Closed 86.43%, Open 13.57.

Reactive Repair Cases Status Reactive Repair Cases Status
(June 2024 - October 2024) (June 2024 - October 2024)
(In-house) (Contractors)
Open

1.07% Open
20.13%

Closed
79.87%

Closed
98.93%

Last report figures: Last report figures:
Closed 93.11%, Open 6.89% Closed 80.93%, Open 19.07%

page 27



3.3. The distribution of reactive work by Asset type and allocation is shown in the charts below.
Reactive Repairs Cases by Asset Type
(June 2024 - October 2024)
(All Cases)

Beach Hut or

Chalet Café & Kiosk
1.52%

Sports Pavilion
0.65%

Shelters
1.52%

Public Toilet
21.04%

Clocktower
0.22%

Corporate
28.42%

Depot
ﬁ 3.25%
Garage
Gardens
: 1.95%
Leisure East :
Devon Industrial Unit
39.91% 0.22%
Reactive Repairs Cases by Asset Type Reactive Repairs Cases by Asset Type
(June 2024 - October 2024) (June 2024 - October 2024)
(In-House) (Contractors)
— Beach Hut Shelters Sports Pavilion
Sports Pavilion or Chalet Café & Kiosk e 1.27%

0.36%

0.72%

Shelters
2.15%

Public Toilet
13.92%

Clocktower
0.36%

Public Toilet
26.16%

Corporate
31.90%

Gardens
2.53%

4 Depot
: 1.79%
1 Garage
Leisure East 0.72% Leisure East
Gardens Devon
11.18% Industrial Unit 1.79% 55.06%

Devon
0.36%

page 28



Worth noting:
¢ Reactive work on LED managed assets was 39.91% (last report 41.52%) of the total
work, a 1.61% reduction for the period.
¢ Reactive work by contractors on LED managed properties was 55.06% (last report
58.75%), a 3.69% reduction for the period.
e Most of the reactive work by the In-house Team is in corporate properties, 31.90%
(last report 33.83%), a 1.93% reduction for the period.

page 29



09

0s

o

pajedojleun @ JSNOH-U| W 10)1de1juo) B
0€ oz o i

(EEEED $19]101 1|qNd Jed SBuoT j02uy
QEENNGEE  SPUERIM XY
I ©/1U?D) 2.NS|3T JasujwXy
GESFND X 01V SINH Yoesg
(EEED 901iQ SUSBND SINH Yeag

1 ©5"'OH Umopoe|g

anua) spods aansia3sAppeoag
QEEESD 7 S19}2US YoBag UOMI3YES yBia|png
ST j0daq umopiaduie)
EED (1s0d Py 1i14) 19mo] yoremyseo)
ENENE  5.3u3) spiodS uoihjo)
@ED 55e31S DUBLLIOH SUIPIeD JySneuuod
QENNENEN 519101 2|gnd suap.eD JyBneuuo)
QEEEEND *910}S S1audpleo ‘suspies JyBneuuo)
EED YInowix3 ‘g su3anp ‘31015 dieyaydaq
S ©11US)) SS3UIsNg U0A3Q 1583
I 21)U3) SIUU3| U0Aa( ise]
QED € 421j2yS peaywen |1I7g] s12)3ys sjeuelds3
QEENENNNNEN  $13]101 1/qNd UOIEIS Sng yinowx3

T 0.43U3D) 2.NSIAT YInowixy

TP UO!|1ABd YInowX]
A ||eH umoO] yInowx3
QED 32D S3|0UX04 1€ 91404
QRO s12(ey) (07 - T) siny yoeeq sajoyxed
QEENENEND 5)3/101 J1|qNd Y4ed 1BD $9|0YX04
GBD $13]101 Jl|ANd Yied 18D Peoy inogier
OIERSEEEENNSE  5/)U3D 2.NSI3 UOYUOH
OO (00d SUILIWIMS UO}UOH
FEENEEEEE  S30USIUSAUOD JIjNd D3y [euaduw|
PSRN 1999 SDU3IUAUOD JI|qNd SUAP.IeD T
GENEENEE  512/101 21|GNd SiEd 8D 3224S Buny
QEEEEID 513|101 21|qNd e JED B 2081
NSRS 515(10. dljand UONEIS 18043y
EEEESEENND 519(10121|qNd UJI SW
QmEEmD seSeieo dn yoo7
OOV 512|101 21|qNd (Y4ed JeD uuj uopuot) 13uad ejjousen
NS0 51910 J1|qNd SUSPIeS 1ouei
GEEEEE  UINOWX3 ‘Pays |00 SUBpPILD Iouen
S ©/1ua) SUY B 933y | uoyjined Jouey
ISR 10daq auoisuen
QB  YInowpis ‘Alo1eAIasqO 194307 uew IoN
I Ue0
(SN S)°[10.12!|qNd JUI0d 3qWiodQ
OENENNNNSTENE  ©11U5) sU0dS ainsial Aleiy 1S AlsNo
QEmENND 10d3( sIauUSpIeD died leayd
QR 519[101 Jl|qnd H4ed Jeayd
ONEZENNNENN  121/3US PUE S33]101 dliqnd [eAoy 11od
QI punoio 134D BUIUOLY S13Y3YS dignd
QEEmD speueids3 uO S1aY3YS JljaNd
QED (vT - T spun) sdoysiiom apisianiy
QEEEEEEND 513101 Jljand Py 3|0y
EEZEEEE  ‘2jeD / UOI|IABY SIUUS| SUSPIED SP|aljeas
@ED 519)10121/GNd 3jOH uolEaS
QmD (mau) swooy SuiBuey) piojpis
OISR 511U 511045 31ns|3T YINOWPIS
OIS  515(10. J1[GNd 3D8|d 19 JeIN YInOWpIS
(T (00d SUIWWIMG YInowpIS
OEEESTENNNNE  519]101 J|qNd Y4ed leD peoy uonels
QED 3ied 16D AL SUIIND J3}3YS U015
QED suspieo 1ySneuuod JaMoL ¥0]) ayL
QBD $}3(101 2qNd J3BN YL
ORI Ai3jieo aqInH ewRyL
QEMSENND $19[101 Jlqnd 3jFueliL
QED 0D U3 3s9M
QED 513|101 Jl|qNd }4ed 1B 193135 1AM
NSRS $12[101 21/gnd YIBM 1S3M
QmEm swooy BuiBuey) uowwo) ydisjey aquosAyum

(v20z AeIN - £20T 42quianoN)
uoeoo||y pue 1assy Apadoud Aq sase) anjoesy

page 30

*MO[8q MBYD 8y} Ul umoys si uoijeoo|e pue Auadoud Aq yJom aAlloeal JO uoiINqUISIP BYL 'S



‘pejeldwod | €2/2202 97 UOjUOH
‘pajeldwod | 62Z/v20Z 07 yinowx3
Juswaoe|dal
‘pojeldwo)d | €2/220Z¢ | 00°0SS'¥9E3 07 Jejsulwxy €2/220e pue sJiedal J0o|4
¥2/€20¢ |[00d Bulwwimg yinowpis
¥2/£202 07 yinowpis
"Jobpnq o} pajsnipe pue pamairal | ¥Z/€20C 01 AMen is Aepo
a( 0} Juswajd uoneuswuedwo)
¥2/£202 |ood Bulwwimg uojuoH
919|dwod ‘a)jua) SIuuUd | UoAa( ise] vZ/5202 57 UOHUOH
819|dwod ‘uoljined ynowxg
"8)9|dwod ‘D7 Yinowpls | 4z/£202 uoljined yinowxg
8]19|dwod ‘D7 uojluoH
919|dwod ‘97 uolhj0D ¥2/£202 97 yinowxg
‘a)o|dwod ‘O Aely 1S Aspo
o191dwoo ‘o 1shopealg | 7E/EC0C a.)ua Sluus] UoAR(Q }se3 Yinowx3
9191dW00 "9 MASUILIXY | yz/6707 07 U009
:sweysAs bunybi Aousbiawa
pue wueje all} 03 ylom BuisipuoLd y2/£202 D7 1sAjopeolg
SHIOM
‘passpus} IV |  +2/€20Z | 00°000° LEY3 07 Jejsulxy £2/2202 [elpaWal Wy
pouad jo8jep ‘paje|dwo)d | £2/2202 01 Mep 1S Aano
"pouad jo9j0p ‘pejeldwo] | $2/£20Z | 00°G.S'G.S3 O11sAjopeoig €2/2202 | uswaoe|day jooy
"G20z AInp/eunr Alealjep pejewnse
‘Aemiapun ubisep ‘gz aseyd S)Jom JuswaAoidwil
‘pajeldwo) ‘| 8seud | 92/S20Z | 00°000°'08.3 uolfired yinowxg GZ/¥20Z | Pue uswysiginjoy
SWooy
"pled junoooe |euly ‘pajeldwo) | 22/L20Z | 00°000°1623 an|o |1eqioo uojess 12/0202 BuiBueyp meN
sjuswwo9 / snje m.“_ﬂ_vﬂm Buipuny Auadou e s o9loud jeyde
} O/ sniels _ov:oz"n_ panosddy M d 1o Josloud |eyded

page 31

s)oaloud jeydes aalj jJo Auiewwing



‘palepudl IV | €2/220C 00°000't013 S9)IS 9jelodio) snouep €¢/ce0c SHIOM V-
SHJOAN JOOY
pue oLge |eula)x3
‘payeldwod | €2/220Z | 00°00G'8Y Y3 se)g ajelodio) snolep €2/220z | Awedoid ejesodiod
"SjUB)INSUOD
wiodde o3 (3o6png ebueyn
alewlD wod}) panoidde Buipuny
MOEEF leuonippy “sjood Buiwwims
3y} Joj pauiejqo sjesodold 994
MBINDY
"Jobpnq jusionsul ‘papoqy | £2/2202 00°000°093 salpadoid 37 pue sjelodiod €¢/ceoc Aousioly3 ABisuz
que]
‘paje|dwod G¢/iveoc 00°000'9€3 |00d Bulwimg yinowx3 G2/¥20z | ebelo)s Jayep) pjod
"pasepusl | ¥2/€202 |00 Buiwwimg yinowpis
‘paje|dwo)d | 12/€202 01 Mep is Asno
palapus | ¥2/£20¢ O7 uojiuoH
palspus| 2/£202 uoljined yjnowxy
palspus] ¥¢/€20c O yinowxy
palapus | yz/£202 21U SIUUS| UOAS( 1SeT Yyinowx3
palepusl | +2/£202 97 UCIA|0D Juswysiqunyel
pue sepelbdn NHY
palspus | ¥2/£202 00°00S'C.L3 O J8isulxy €2/220Z | ‘OV ‘suejiojoenxy
"pajejdwo) G¢liveoc 07 1shjopeoug
‘pajeldwo] | Gz/20e 071 yinowpig
‘peyeldwod | €2/2202 olpnig eoueq — 97 Aey 1S Aisho
sjuawwo? / snje m.“m_uhm buipun Ayadou LRI o9aloid |ejde
} J / smejs P Id panoiddy M d Teaj joslold |ejlaed

YIOM

page 32



sje[10] 2ljqnd (uu]

odl uopuoT) aiua) eljoubely yinowx3
‘gzoz Menuer (seoeld Buibuey9) syo|i0 |
uone|dwod pajewnss ‘pakejaq Sz/v20z ol|gnd Yied Je) S8joyxo4 Yinowxg
odl 8}9l0] 2llgnd susples) a9|iqnf 1esg
(seoeld
'GZ0z Aenigad Buibuey9) siajio adland (Ui
uona|dwod pajewnss ‘palkelaq G¢lve0c awiT) pu3g jse3 uousyes ybia|png
sjallo] dlldnd (Jowes)s / pu3
odl 1S9\ Ured JIIO uousyes ybielpng
8}9]10] 2l|qnd
o9l yied JeD) 10841S 1SS\ J8ISullXy (seoe|d buibueyd
Buipniour)
92/5202 awwelbolid
‘goe|d - JUBW]SaAU|
ul Joesjuod ‘pajuiodde sjue)nsuo)d G¢/veoc 00°000°Z¥E'€3 [eldus9) ¢clieoe 18jlo] alqnd
'GZ0Z YoJe uona|dwod pajewi}sa "SINH "Juswaoe|dal
‘pajuiodde aq o} Jueynsuod ‘pakejpg 9¢/5¢0¢ 00°000°0¥23 yoesg JsppeT sqode yinowplis ¥2/€20c ny yoesg
"jusIoINsSuUl "sjuswaAcdwi
aq 1ybiw 106png ‘patapua) obeulelp
aq 0} ‘ssaiboud ul ubisep [ieyeg 9¢/520¢ 00°00G°Ge3 ‘8Jjus)d ainsie7 uojuoH ¥2/£20¢ Jsjem aselng
-1 SUNOJ I8N0
"polad syosjep ‘pajeldwo) ¥2/£20¢ 00°00G°21L83 | "@5ua) sluus] uoAe( jse3 yinowxy G¢lve0c Juswaoe|dal jooy
llem Buiureyoy
"paja|dwod Yiom ||y G¢/ve0c 00°000°L0}3 Aep\ weying ‘g "ON 8HS IUIN €cleele jo Buipjingay
‘pa)a|dwod ‘uoljined Jouey
‘swivisAs bunybi Aouablawa
pue wJeje ali} 0} YoM Buisnuold
104 Buipung paaoidde
sjuawwo?) / snjels pauue|d ponosddy Aadoud 1o jo9fouad jeyden

YIOM

page 33



Burioyiuow

‘pejeldwod | GzZ/¥20Z | 00°000°9Z3 S|00d WIMS DQQ3d snoleA | Gz/y20z Aenb Jsyepn
juswysiginiey
Gzoz feniga4 juswysiqgJinjal pue uoljelodsp pue suoljeloda
uope|dwod pajewsa ‘palepio 9¢/5¢0¢ 00°000'893 [eulajul JsginH eway L G2lvecoc jeusaju|
juswysiginiey
Gz0z Aenuga4 uonsjdwod pue suoljel009(
pajewlse ‘paisplo | aseyd 9¢/5¢0¢ 00°000°'69Z3 uoljined Joueln Gclveoc jeusaju]
Juswaoe|day
sabejs ubisag 9¢/5¢0¢ 00°000°'6053 uoljined yinowxg G2lveoc JO0Y
odl S}9[I01 82€|d IEN Uinowpis
‘pasnjal ‘Ajuo saoe|d Buibueyn
uoneoljdde Buiuueld ‘pauoqy - yJedie) 1s9p\ WeH yinowpis
odl s}a[lo lignd djbuen] yinowpis
19101 dlignd
odl suapJe9) jJybneuuo) yinowpis
‘'Gz0z Aenuga (s9oe]d Buibueysn)
uone|dwod pajewnss ‘pakejaQ G¢lve0c 819101 l|[gnd XIBAA 1SBAA Uoless
'G20C YdieiN
uone|dwod pajewnss ‘pakelaQ G¢lve0c 19101 Jllgnd X[eAA &3e7 UoHUOH
sianoL
odl 21|gnd 9Alg sudanp yinowx3
odl jied Jesyd yinowxsg
si9lioL
odl 2l|gnd suapJes) Joue yinowxJ
sjuswwo? / snje m.“mmm Gpuny Ayadou PG CEIE o9afoud jeyde
} J / snmels Y Id panoiddy H d 1eaA josloud |ejiaed

YIOM

page 34



"gouRUSIUIEW
BAI10BB. 8Y) 9oNpaJ ||IM

pue olignd ay) pue OIN 8y}

"SHJOM P)BIDOSSE
Jay)o pue soueus yJied Jeod

BU] 0] SHJOM [BUIBIXS ‘SIO0P BWOP
uojBuisuay| 0] siiedal [einonas

Jo siaqwiaw Aq Buipjing ay; Jo ‘syuom Buljoou-al ‘sjiem Bulpjing ‘syom| AlojealasqQ
asn panuijuod 8y} 8INSua ||IM 3y} wolj Aeme Jajem adeuns|  UOIBAISSUOD 18AY007
(pauajaq) SyJom pasodolud sy ‘pajejod| aAowald 0} abeulelp Mau pajeIdoSSe pue sliedal UBWL.ION
0003 00°000°G913 UOoIIPUOI SI oM By} || ‘Buniepual |euss)xe jo Buioe|dey [einjonis yinowpis
Jebpnq
aoueUdjUIEW BY) WOJ) paploye
a( Jouued spJeoq uonnqusip
pazislapun pue 8}9]0Sq0 OM}
aoe|dal 0} yJom Jo adald able| e 1nq
‘ueyelapun usaq Apealje sey JJom
awog "Ajajes [eo11}09]9 ainsud 0}
‘paJoubl Jo pauodjsod| suop aq 0} palinbal ale jey; ‘sjne;}
8Q Jou ue) ‘Juswalinbal| g |apo) Se palISSe|O ale Sanss| ay) aljeay]
aoue|| dwod e pue Jajjew | ‘uoie||eisul [Bol309|9 8y} Y}IM SONSS| | SYIOM [elpawlal uoljined
00°00S'v€3 00°00S'v€3 Ayojes pue yjeay e si siy| | SNoUas awos payiuapl YOI Issje] [EJ1JO91F | 3y} Yinowxq
|eaoidde 10j | |e)O] }09l0ad
pPOpUBWIWO0o3Y | Pajewnsy uonesynsne s|ie}aq Jesodouad Aadoud

"MOJ8q UMOYS

aJe suollepuswiwoal s, [aued a8y pue 186png 9z/5z20z @Yl Jol sjesodoud piq (dyDSsg) [eued uoneoo|y [eude) pue Bumes 196png ay|

page 35

92/5202 1o} sjesodoud pig |eyideD -G

uoljesiuogieds
/ Juswaoe|doy

‘pajuiodde aq 0} syueynsuoD | 9Z/5Z0Z | 00°00S‘EL LI swoou buibueyo aquodAuiM | Sz/v2oz l9|log
104 Buipung panoidde
sjuswwo? / snjeis pauue|d ponoiddy Aadoud 1eo) jo9fouad jeyden

YI0M




-Jadeayo pue

Jaises aoueusjulew ainin4g
"@oueUs)UIBW / JUBWaoE|dal
JO pPadU Ul SBAjeSWBY}

aJe J0oJ 3y} U0 }IOMONp
pue SjusWa|d [BIN}ONJS

3y "J00lJ 8y} U0 SaINPONAS SHIOM
pue %Jomjonp uole|ijusA ‘pauleulew/pade|dal aq 0} pasu |eJnjonuls aljeay]
Aq palapuly Juswabeuew | JOoJ 8Y} UO YIOMJONP UOKE|IIUSA pue| pue ‘YJomionp uoljined
pue siiedas ‘ol ubisep J1ay) sjuswa|e |eJnonys ‘Quaweoeldal| ‘Juswaoe|dal Jouep
00°'00S'9/13 000059213 puoAaq ase sbulIdA0D JOOY Spaau woo. Buissalp JOA0 JOOy Jooy yinowpis
‘wue) buo)
3y} ul 8|gelA Ajjeaiwouods jou
S| 9Y1] Jo} 81| 8oe|dai 0} pue "186UO| 1SE| ||IM 1By} Wo)sAs
Buios mou ale asay) ‘suspeq uoddns gejs Alejauudold e yim
Jaquiy Aq pauoddns ale ‘suapeq Jaquiy Apuaiing ‘poddns SHIOM ueaosQ
00°005‘GS3 00°00S'GS3 sqe|s 100} saoels) bunsixg Sqe|s 9}810u09 JO Juswaoe|day |Buined aoeuls | yinowx3
'GL0C 8lewad ‘¢€L0¢ oleN
‘2102 9|q1SS922Y :SMOJ|0} Se S19|10} SHIOM aljeay]
((SEIETETg)) BJoM SYIOM JudwysIqinial }se|| 8|qISS8doke pue djews) ‘Bjew ‘eale| juawysiqinial uoljined
0003 00°005'6213 ‘Juswysiginjal pasu sjajio] | JdAo} 8y} Ul 19|10} JO JuBWIYSIGIN}OY 191101 | 3y} yihowx3
PONURUOISIP (Yinowpis
uaaq aAey sued se Aj3soo pue uojuoH
ale siiedal ‘p|o aJe swa)sAg ‘yinowx3)
‘paloubl Jo pauodisod aq jou “Jledal 21WIOU028 | SYIOM SWwa)sAs S|00d
00005883 00°005°883 uey "peje|al Ajojes pue yjesH puoAaq pue pjo ale swalshs AN Buusyy AN Bulwwimg
'0)0 ‘s||e} ‘sduy ‘piezey a)ua)
S¥H ‘paysiqinial aq 0} ainsian
Speau J00|} 0IpN}S 8due( "0}8 UO}IUOH
(yuswaalbe asn ‘s|ey} ‘sduy ‘spiezey SH ‘100[} | 'pPaYsSIqINId] 8q 0} SPBdU JOO|) 0IpNIS pue ajjua)
|enp 0} 1098lgng) s,leH suodg ay) buuiedal| eoueq -Bunsixs Aejlano / aoejdey alnsio] Alepy
00°00G'2.3 00°00S°2.3 aNuUNUOI 0} dlwouoIaun | “Jledal olWoUo2d puoAaq |jey spodg| syJom Bulool 1S Aano
|eaoadde 1oj | Jejo] joafoid
pOpUBWIWO0o9Y| PojewnsST uonyesysnp s|ie}ag Jesodouad Auadoud

page 36



00°000'G1L0°L3

00'005°60€°L3

sjejol

"S8JJUSD BINSI9| BY]} JO JSOW Ul
SJ00J} s||ey spods ay) paoe|dal
aABY BM ey} Mou alow

"@snoy ul Jo
yeys g3 Jeyue Ag suop aq jouueo

"Juswysiginje.

(yuswaaube asn uane ‘Auip AJaA Yooj s|lem 1ey) yJom isieroads / |9As] YbiH pue ‘siiedal sbuip|ing
|lenp 0} 108lgng) 9y 'SsJeak G JBA0 U0 BUOp|  “SHNO0J ysenbs pue soipnis aouep ‘suoneloosp pajeladO
00°000°293 00°000°293 u9aq Jou sey lom Jo adAy siy] | ‘s|jey suods 0} Suoielodsp |eulaju| |leuaju|| Q37 snouea
‘sainjonJs/sbulp|ing jjews Jayjo
pue sasnoy sse|b pue uaalb ‘sabeis
aouewuopad pue spuejspueq
‘sajebyoA| ‘(yinowx3) siny sJiedal pue saladold
‘slledal pue ‘suonelodsp| yoeaq ‘siayoys aolignd umo Haal suoljel0o9p ajelodio)
00°00S‘09%3 00°00S‘0913 | |eula)xe ‘@oueusiuiew |eoloAD |[BJOASS 0} SUOIJRIOJ8p |[BUIS)X] |eulaix3 snouep
‘suonoadsul Jejemiapun (yinowpig
OM]} }Se| 8y} ul payuspl pue uocjiuoH
}IO0M sanssi Ajojes pue suonoadsul SyJom ‘yinowx3)
yieay sl yuom pasodoud ay | Ajajes Jajemiapun jsaje| ayj ul Jajemuspun S|00d
00°000°093 00°000°093 ‘paje|al Ajojes pue yjjesH | paiijuspl syiom Jayemiapun snolieA (jood Bulwwims Bulwwimg
|eaoadde 1oj | Jejo] joafoid
pOpUBWIWO0o9Y| PojewnsT uonyesysnp s|ie}ag Jesodouad Auadoud

page 37



6. SWAP Corporate Property Health & Safety Audit Results

6.1. Over the last few months SWAP (auditors) undertook an audit of the Team’s work
focusing on Health and Safety and Compliance. Whilst some minor issues were identified,
the audit reported “...a generally sound system of governance, risk management and
control...”. SWAP considered the teams activity in this respect to have “...a low
organisational risk and potential impact.

6.2. Whilst the issues identified and action plan are advisory only, the team is committed to
address each finding by June 2025.

6.3. A copy of the final audit report and findings are included in this report.

page 38



Financial implications:

There are no financial implications identified in this report and works are within existing approved
budgets.

Legal implications:

There is no direct comment to be made in relation to this update report, each and any individual
issue will need to be considered as it arises.

page 39



*(SUCIIIUISP-PUB-S[JOMBWEI-1IPNE/SN 00 HPNEdEMS MMM) 343y punoy ag Ued SUOIHULSP PUE YJoMaWed} 3dueInsse Jipne JnQ "1sanbaJ uodn a|gejieAe aie Suiisal Ipne Jno Jo s|ielap ||n4

*s8uip|ing 93e40dJi02 XIS Uo Pasnd0y SulIsal JNQ HZ0T
Jaquwaldas pue aunf UaaMia( JIOMPI|3l} JNO PIIDNPUOD I

*S$23Y2 4O DIUSPIND JUBAI|DJ SP|OY [I2UNOD

9y} pue ‘ajeindde aJe spJodaJ uoj3dadsul pue adueldwo) e

‘syiodas oue|dwod JejndaJ 9AI9231 JusWISeuBW JOIUSS e
"S9|BISaWI} 9|qBUOSEAJ UIYHM

90e|d 2)E} SIUDWISSISSE HSII pue suoladsul SasiwDId e
‘Spaau ddue|dwod A}ajes pue yieay

JIay1 pue saijuadoud a1e40duod ||B JO 1SI| B SBY |IDUNOJ DY e
‘pa1ipaJdde pue paljtjenb

Ajge1ins aJe sy2ayd ddueldwod 3ulIPNPUOd SI0JBIIUOD e
"SJ321J40 01 9|qISS3IJE 3Je

1ey3 sainpaodoud pue sapijod panoidde sey |Dunod 3yl e

15]0J3U02 BUIMO[|0} B3 PASSDSSE OM SIY} 0P O]

‘38ewep |euoneindal
Jo ‘@3ud|jeyo |e39] ‘yeis Jo d1qnd ay3y 03 493uep ul Suinsal
‘uone|si3a| Asjes pue yieay yum Ajdwod jou op Jo ajesun
aJe saladoud ajesodiod HQQ3 eyl YsU dyl pamalnas S

‘G0z aunr T Aq suoioe { 919|dwod 031 pasJSe sey 9JIAISS UOIIESI[BIDIBWWO)D) 1@ $1ASSY ‘DIe|d YL
uoljew.oju| J12yung
*J01e21pul e2uewsoad Aoy e se 1984e1 aoueldwod %06 9yl Sunndope Ajjlewtoq e

"90ualIadxa pue s||1ys ‘suonediyijenb
$,1010BJ3U0D 3Y3} JO SDUIPIAS SSIDE 01 1YSI Byl SPN|DUl SI01IBIIUO0D YUM sludwaalde auning Suunsuy e

"M3IAJ 10§ NPJIINO dJE 1By} sue|d Juswadeuely Suip|ing Jnoj ay3 Suinepdn pue SUIMaINDY e
*}99yspeaJds 2oueldwod ay3 uj $HI9Yd SdUBUSIUIBW WJele 3J1) Jo Aduanbai) syl Sunepdn e

:AQ YJ0MBWELY [043U0D DY} UBYISUSIIS P|NOI BIIAIBS DV dYL

*1984e3 aY3 mo|aq isn[ Jo e dduewJopiad moys 4\ 03 sHodad Jua2ay “198.4e3 sosueldwod
%06 S,921AI3S JVd 9yl yum aduejdwod siopuow (4AlyY) wnio{ juswaSeuelp 33SSY S,[1DUN0Od ayl

‘passalppe uaaq pey Asys
‘uoipdadsul Jo 9J1AJaS B SuLINp SaNss| JUBDLIUSIS PUNOS JOIDBIIUOD B 3J3YM ‘1eyl pamoys osje Sunsal JnQ

'S309Yd 9S3Y3} JO DUSPIAS pey IS (JYd) UOIIESI|BIOISWIWO) PUE S1ASSY
‘93e|d Y3 pue sawi} 3ySiu 3y} 18 3oe|d Iy e} suoldadsul pue SIS ISOW eyl punoy am Suiisal ysnoayy

2doag 1pny suoisnpuo) Aay|
‘AM|IqIsuodsal Jo eaJe J19y3 Ul JuswWaZeuew IDIAIDS v |erol ‘paupne eaJe 3y} ul SAAIRI[qO
Aq passaippe aq pjnod Ing UOIUSNIE 1JSW [[13S SIWOIINO " O JuBWaA3IYdE 3y} s 1e ind Aew yoiym

Sunnsas Aue pue suoISNPUOD 1pNe A3 Byl aASIIIG M v ERUS LI Juswanoidw Joy 2dods 4o douejdwod-uou _

0 ‘SaNss| aWOS paliuapl apn adeid uj [041U0d
"1oedwy |el3ualod pue ysu |euoliesiuesio pue juswadeuew si ‘9d2ueuIaN0T JO WISAS
MO| B 3ARY 0] JOPISUOD 3M B} SEaJR SIPN|IUI JJOM JIpNE INQ 0 VELULIEERN punos Ajjesauas e paiysilysiy mainal ayl
JUAWISSASSY YsiY |euonesiuesio suoloy Juswaseuep| uojuido aduenssy

Atewwing aAlN2ax3

‘uone|si8a) Aages pue yijeay yym asueldwod Supoyuow pue SulINSUS 40} S|0J3U0D SAIIIYS SBY [I9UN0D 3y} JOYIBYM UsI|qelsa o] anaalqo Upny

$33/AH35 Liany TYNH3L

tveoz 19quianopN — 1oday jeul4 — Ayajes g yyjeaH Auadoud ajeso0dio)

page 40



(SUOIIUISP-pUE-S[JOMBIEI-HIPNE /NN 00" HPNEdEMS MMM) 943y pUNO) 8g UBD SUOIHUISP PUE JJOMBWEL 3dUBINSSE Jipne JnQ "1sanbaJ uodn a|gejieAe aie Suj3sal ApNe Jno Jo s|ielap N4

§Z0zZauNf T ajeasawi|

JoAaning 3uip|ing |edpulid

122140 3|qisuodsay

S86V#dV Auond

‘Suipiodal |g Jamod Sulisixa 1oedw] 30U S0P }H 3INSUI 0} SWEed} JaYlo
YUM SUoISSNISIp aJ4inbau [|Im SIy1 ‘49ASMOH *193yspealds souejdwod ayl ul Ajoiesedss
51591 8u11y3i| Jnoy-T |euonippe syl uipa0daJ J3PISU0I ||IM J0ASAINS Sulp|ing |edidulid Syl

‘Ajjealuou1dse
ueyl Jayled Ajjenuew papiodas g ued syoayd Ajyuow usSeuely Sulpjing 1eyy
Aj10ads 01 ue|d uswadeueln A1ajes aai4 Y3 a1epdn ||Im JoASAINS Sulp|ing |edidulid Byl

ESTIECT
1591 8uIpJ0Ja4 JOJ 199YS 30| B WAY3 PUIS pue pap.odal ag p|noys sisa3 3unysi| Aousdisws
Ajyruow jo sjie1ap 1eys suadeue|y Suipjing [|e puiwald [Im JoAaaung Suipjing |edidulid oyl

‘syuow g AJI9A3 suO(3adSU] SIUBUSIUIEW WJBE D41} d|NPAYIS
01 193yspealds aouel|dwod 3y} Ul B|nwioy 3y} puswe |[1m JoAaains Suip|ing |edidulid ayL

uonay

SIDNAHIS LIONY TVNHILN|

dVMS

pa1dLlsaIun

"$)99Y2d Jejn3a4 paionpuod aney Asyl smoys jeyl ‘asnoH umopyae|g ‘Suipjing auo e pasn 30|
SuipJodaJ |enUBW B JO 9DUIPIAS SN PUBS PIP SID1440 U9NIMOH "ue|d JuswaSeue|n A1ajes ali4
ay1 Aq paJinbau se ‘AjjediuoJ103|2 papJodal uaaq pey s1591 953yl JO S NSaJ ay3 18yl 20UPIAD
pulj 30U p|nod IM “Ajyruow 1s91 Sunysi| Asuasiowa ue 939|dwod suadeue|n Sulp|ing DAaA3

"Ajisea auow paloyuow g ued Asyi os Aja1esedas pap.0dad 3q pP|NOYS S1s91 3say |
"199yspeaJds aoueldwod ay3 uil pajnpayds Ajresedas Jou ale Asyj os ‘4oyia80) pap.odad aJe
S$159) JNOY-2UO pue JNOY-33JY3 9y} 3By} SN p|0} SI221440 “Ajjlenuue 1s31 Jnoy-auo |euonippe
ue 939]dwod 0} SJ012BJIUO0I S} S2J4INbaJ [1DUNOI BY3 1593 JNOY-334y3} Aioiniels ay3 jo doy up

"aNpJaA0 Jo anp Sulaq se 3593 3SaY1 AJIUPI 30U p|nom 12ayspealds aoueldwod
9y} sueaw siy] ‘19ayspeasds aoue)|dwod 3y} U] pajNpPayds uaaq Jou pey }oayd |enuue I1xau
9y3 Inq ‘pa3a|dwiod usaq pey 153} B pUNOY aM ‘PayIaYd am sSulp|ing Al Jo4 “Juswalinbal
AJoinieis e S| siy] '31S914N0Y-334Y} [BNUUE UE S1ONPUOI J030eIIU0D 3y} ‘Sunnysi| Aduasiawa Jo4

‘Ajjenuue
SIy1 a|npayds Ajuo o1 dn 39s uaaq sey 19ayspeasds adueljdwod 3y} Ul BjNWJIO) Y3 ‘UDAIMOH
*JedA e 921Mm) ddueusjUlEW dAI3RIUSADId pauue|d S}ONPUOI J03OLIIUOD BY] ‘Swiele dJly Jo4

}99yspealds soueldwod
9y} ul Auadoud yoes Jojy suolpadsul pue 3upiAIes Jo Aduanbauy syl paodas SI9d1O

*}oayspeaids aoueldwod ay3 Ul papiodal
K|33e1edas J0U aJe Inq a2e[d ) E} 51593 SunySi| AJUSSIaWS [BUOIHPPY 'S)PaYd Sdueuaure
wiie[e alij 10j |BAJalUl JPaiiod 9yj 109[Jad JOU Sa0p jaayspeasds aoueldwiod oyl

Sulpuiy

202 Jaqwanop — ue|d uoidy Juawaseuel 1§ sSuipul4 Hpny

ue|d uody 1R ssuipuld |eul4 — Ayajes 1 yijeaH Auadoud ajeso0dio)

page 41



(SUCHIUIJ2p-pUB-|I0MaWEIJ-1IpNE /5N 00 11pNEdEMS MMM ) 843y PUNO) 3¢ UBD SUOIIUISP PUE 3JoMaWeI) 3UBINSSE 1IpNe JnQ "1s3nbaJ uodn a|gejieAe aJe Suilsal Jpne Jno Jo s|ieIsp ||n4
pa1d1Isalun
Scoceunmt djeasawin] “1sanbaJ uodn Sululel) pue asualIadXa ‘suoiiealyijenb Jo 32UapIAG apIA0.d 01 J01DBIIUOD
JoAaning Suipjing jedidurid 190140 3jqisuodsay U3 2JInbaJ jou op sjuswaa43e J9P|O SWOS ‘Udwisaped) 1ua3Rdwod Aojdwa 03 SJ012eJU0D

aJinbas 959yl 9|IYM 'SI010BJIUOD JUSLIND YUM SIUSWS3JSE DY) JO SWOS Pamalnal a\
6505#dV 99UBI3J9H dVMS I Aioud

"SUOI1B}IPaJIIE 1094400 Y3 peY SJ01DeJIUO0D S,[I2UNOD Y} PUNOS M HI3Yd P|N0I dM
2J9yMm ‘JanamoH "a|gejieae Apijgnd Suiag 30U UOIIBWIOUI BWOS 0} BNP UOIIE}PAIIIE AJaAd
309Yd 03 9| 30U BJIM 3\ "SUOIIE}IPSJIIE 1031400 AU} PEY SI0IDBJIUOD O3YD 0} Pald} 9\

'$303Y2 91BJNSUIWWOI 3ONPUOI ASY] PAWIIHUOD SIAIY0 pue ‘sqof
Sl MO| JO 3N|BA MO| JO} 3¢ 0} PuUd} 3SaY} “jJomawedy e ySnoJyl juiodde Jou S0P |1DUNOI
3Y3 243Y/\ 'SUOIIEDII|END pUB SUOIIEHPSJIIE UO SYIBYD 3pN|dUl 3S3Y} PUe ‘SyuawaaJge asay}
40 1ed aq 03 siaiddns Joj syuswalinbal JUIBULAS aJe 3J3Y} SN PlO3 SIAJO "SHIOMBWES
juswaunooud  paysigeiss ysnosyi pajulodde BJe  SIOIBIIUOD  DDUBUDIUIEBW  ISON

‘@2ualiadxe pue Sululeuy ‘suoljednyijenb Jo duapIAl 1sanbad 01 Y3 3yl Wy} “Bujuiesy pue aJualIadxa 'suonedyienb
3AI3 sjuswaaide a4niny 1eyl aUNSUD ||IM WEed] UOIIeSI|eIdIaWWO) 7§ S19SSY ‘@Je|d 8yl JO oJUapIA® opincid 03 Wayl aJinbal J0U Op SJOIEUOD UM SjusWioalse awos
uondy Suipuiy
V/N ajeasawi] ~
o
v/N 19210 3|qisuodsay o
(o)
066V#dV 9JUd1943Yy dVMS I Awiond 8
ISl 1Y} pa1dadde sey 21AISS 3Y3 dJ0jaI3YL *Aj3294102 dn pamoj|o} 40 paNPayds o 10u Aew $31AIS 94nINy ‘199yspeauds

doue||dwod 3y} UO PIPJOIDJ JOU DJB SIUBWSSISSE Sl pue suoldadsul Jo sjiesp J
"Wea} Uolles||eldJawwo) g S19ssy ‘@2e|d 9yl 03 puly Asyi sanssi Aue

140daJ pjnom pue Apadoud ay3 uo s)2ayd Ajyjuow 939|dwod DIIAIDS SUSISIDIISAYL e "JUSWISSISSY YSIY Ji4 B 9ARY 10U pIp ‘swooy Suiduey)
‘JUdWISSasse uowwo) aqWodAYUM ‘Suip|ing U0 3BY3I PUNOS M ‘pPaXI3Yd sulp|ing XIS 4o 3|dwes 3yl wo.4
S M3U B 9)B}ISS9I3U pINOM eyl Suip|ing 3y} 01 SUOIIBJID}E OU UD3Q 3AeY 243yl e
'3wl} 3ey3 dduls suole|ndad aJiy 03 sagueyd juediyiusdis ou 'SA9AINS 9S9Y1 Ul pUNO} S9NSSI JUBIIIUSIS OU DJ9M 3J3Y] ‘JOASIMOH
u39q 9ABY 2J3Y] "SUOIIR|NSDJ 341} YIIM SUl| Ul 866T Ul P3ONJISUOD Sem SuUlp|ingq Byl e  PapJ0daJ ua3( Jou pey pa3a|dwod ASAINS S03SDCSE 1Se| BY3 JO S[1e1ap s3ulp|ing OM1 JO4 e
"9wi} Jo spoliad 140ys 104 SI 1 ‘pash S1 1 uaym pue ‘Ajeindausl pasn si uipingsiyly e *pPapPJ0I3J U3B(Q 10U pey $1S91 | Vd 1S91e| 8Y3 JO S|Ie1ap sduip|ing 934yl o4 e
:suoseaJs 3uimo||0) 3Y3 404 SId Mo| AJaA e Juasaud 03 :pa19|dwod suo123dsul/SaIIAISS BY1 JO S|IRISP YUIM

3uip|ing ay3 JapIsuod Adyl sh p|o3 SJ132140 ‘swooy SuiSueyd aquodAyAn 10} JUBWSSASSY  palepdn udaq jou pey 1aayspealds adueljdwod syl 349Yym SaoueISUl 3UIMO||0) Yl pUNOoS M
3SIY 2414 B 3]NPAYIS WED} UOIIESI|[BIDIWWO)) 19 S19SSY ‘@I€|d 93 18U} PaPUIWWIOIL M

*s3ulpjing

*SIUBWISSASSE Y Sl pue SASAINS 93] JO S[1e19p  ||B J0) S91EdlI1I3) uoldadsul 1O 9JIAISS pul} J0U p|Nod 9/\\ ‘199Yyspeads ooueljdwod

YHm 39ayspeasds aoueldwod ayy paiepdn aaey Asyl 1eyl acuapiAa papliroad s19d14Q Syl UO Papa0ddd us9q 10U pey uoidadsul JO 9JIAISS 1SE| 9l 9J9UyM SISED punoj o\

uonoy Suipuyy

SIDNAHIS LIONY TVNHILN|

dVMS

ue|d uody 1R ssuipuld |eul4 — Ayajes 1 yjjeaH Auadoud aieso0dio)




(SUOIIUISp-pUE-S[JOMBWEI-HIPNE /NN 00" HPNEdEMS MMM) 943y PUNO) 8g UBD SUOIHUISP PUE JJOMBWEL) 3dURINSSE Jipne JnQ "1sanbaJ uodn ajgejieAe aie Sul3sal ApNe Jno Jo s|ielap N4
paldlIsalun

gcogaunrt 9|easawi]

JoAanung 3uipjing jedpulid 1921440 9|qisuodsay

886v#dY 30UBI3J9H dVMS I Ayioud

‘pardope AjjewJoy
uaaq 1ou sey 1984e1 SIYyl ‘wnio4 Juswadeue|p 19SSy Ayl ySnouyy pasouuow si siyl 3|1y

page 43

"198.e1 92uewWI0413d SDUeldWOI %06 € S |d) PaYsI|ge1ss Ajuo ay1 18yl PISIAPE S49M I\
‘sue|d usawadeuew 3ulsixa 01 } Suippe Aq Jo1edipul duewsopd

Ay siy1 SBunndope Ajjew.oy JopISUOD |[IM WED] UOIIESI|BIDIBWWOD 13 S}9SSY ‘@2e|d ayl ‘pa1dope Ajjewio} Usaq 10U SAEY SIO0IEJIPU| SoUEBWIO0}IDd Ad)
uondy Sulpuy
§z0Z duUNf T ajeasawi] ‘Suizepdn pasu yaiym ‘siad1y40 ul sadueyd se yans

‘S)UBWIl3 AAIjeJISIUIWIPE 3Je 2J3y3 ‘Ajpuedijiudis a8ueyd 03 paldadxa jou aJe spusawalinbal

JoAaning Sulpjing |edioulid 43210 3|qISU0dSaY  o514y90 ay3 3sjIyM pue suejd JuswaSeuew ay3 Suizepdn UO palels APEBI[E SBY JIOM SLUOS

6L6V#dV d9dUB.1843Y dVMS I Aouq

"3ALIP ,S, BY1 UO PIABS 243M INQ 12UBIIUI BY) UO 3|ge[I_AR 10U 3JaM sue|d anoge ayL

‘A19jeS |B214199]7 pue A1ajeS seo ‘A1ajes alid ‘S01saqsy
!M3IABJ B 10} dNPJISAO 3JM sueld juawaSeuely Suipjing SuiSNOH-UON JNOJ puno} 3\
"]1aueJ3ul 3Y} Uo panes saidod pue ‘pajepdn

pue pamalnaJ aJe sue|d Juawadeuew ay3 3ey3 aInsua [|Im JoAaains Suip|ing [edidulid ayL "}JE1S 03 3|(ISSAJE A[ISED J0U 91€ PUE MIIADJ 10} SNPISNO0 dJe sue|d JuswaSeuey

uonoy Suipuyy

SIDNAHIS LIONY TVNHILN|

dVMS

ue|d uody 1R ssuipuld |eul4 — Ayajes 1 yjjeaH Auadoud aieso0dio)




	Agenda
	1 Notes from the previous meeting held on 17 June 2024
	7 Estates Team update
	8 Place Major Projects & Programmes Team Update
	9 Property and FM Team update

